
RE: AWR - Australian Government - request for extension [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Thu 19/03/2020 5:23 PM
To:  BREEN, Adrian <Adrian.BREEN@ag.gov.au>; Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Cc:  Durbin, Alison <Alison.Durbin@ag.gov.au>; AWR <AWR@fwc.gov.au>

Dear Mr Breen,
 
Jus�ce Ross has considered your request and granted an extension to all par�es to no later than 4pm Friday
27 March 2020.
 
Thank you, Tahleah.
 
Tahleah Gillard
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President
 
Fair Work Commission
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4657
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

 
From: BREEN, Adrian <Adrian.BREEN@ag.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 4:50 PM
To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Cc: Durbin, Alison <Alison.Durbin@ag.gov.au>; AWR <AWR@fwc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: AWR - Australian Government - request for extension [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Dear Jus�ce Ross
 
The Australian Government would like to request a further extension in making its submission to the 2019-20
Annual Wage Review. 
 
Con�nuing developments in rela�on to the rapidly evolving COVID-19 situa�on have required a significant
addi�onal focus across a number of key por�olios and at all levels of Government.  
 
We therefore respec�ully request an extension un�l close of business Friday, 27 March 2020.
 
Kind regards,
 
Adrian Breen 
Assistant Secretary
Economics and Interna�onal Labour Branch
A�orney-General’s Department
Phone (02) 6240 6825 | Mobile 0417429800
 
 
 

mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au


From: Chambers - Ross J [mailto:Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 8:25 AM
To: BREEN, Adrian <Adrian.BREEN@ag.gov.au>; Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Cc: Durbin, Alison <Alison.Durbin@ag.gov.au>; AWR <AWR@fwc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: AWR - Australian Government - request for extension [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Dear Mr Breen,
 
Jus�ce Ross has considered your request for an extension, and granted it to no later than 4pm Friday 20
March 2020.
 
Thank you, Tahleah.
 
Tahleah Gillard
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President
 
Fair Work Commission
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4657
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

 
 
 
From: BREEN, Adrian <Adrian.BREEN@ag.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 1:27 PM
To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Cc: Durbin, Alison <Alison.Durbin@ag.gov.au>
Subject: AWR - Australian Government - request for extension [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Dear Jus�ce Ross   
 
The Australian Government would like to request an extension in making its submission to the 2019-20
Annual Wage Review.    
 
Significant recent events, par�cularly the unfolding COVID-19 issue, have required a significant addi�onal
focus across a number of key por�olios and at all levels of Government. 
 
We therefore request an extension un�l close of business Friday, 20 March 2020.
 
Kind regards
 
Adrian Breen 
Assistant Secretary
Economics and Interna�onal Labour Branch
A�orney-General’s Department
Phone (02) 6240 6825 | Mobile 0417429800
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If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver
of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect
of information in the e-mail or attachments.
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